

**Alonso High School
Booster Club Meeting**

Date: September 12, 2022 Time: 6:00pm Location: Alonso Media Center

Call to Order: At 6:00pm Kristen Vega, Booster Club President, called the meeting to order.

Attendance:

2022-2023 Athletic Booster Club Board Members				
Kristen Vega	Present		Website/Correspondence - Angie Smith	Present
Admin V. President - Tonya Sanchez	Present		Concessions manger - Ashley Manges	Present
Wall of Fame Chairs - Jenny Kassay	Absent		Concessions co-managers -	
Melinda Lewis	Present		Cara Anderson	Present
			Andrea Digdo	Present
Treasurer – Kristin Rowe	Present		Financial VP Membership - Ginger Bozied	Absent
Financial V. President - Renee Cofone	Present		Corresponding secretary – Coralee	Absent
			Traficante	
Merchandise - Carrie Gardmendia	Present		Scholarship chair - Jen Kresge	Present
Secretary - Jen Kresge	Present		Scholarship – Melinda Lewis	Present
School Improvement	-		Scholarship – Kerrie Adent	Present
			Administration – Matt Warner	Present
Sports Team Representation				
Donna Winslow – Golf, XC, Track	Present		Tracy Christensen – Swim, Flag	Present
Sandy Anderson – Band	Present		Steve Griffith - Soccer	Present

Meeting Minutes Approval: Last meeting minutes are not yet ready (Secretary was out and other members have notes). Meeting minutes will be reviewed and approved in next meeting for both meetings.

New Business – Kristen

- In discussion regarding a spirit night. Considering Three Brother’s Pizza. Details of how the event would work are TBD.
- In discussion is a Wacky Socks possible fundraiser. Consensus was to pass on the event.

Administration Update – Mr. Warner

- Introduced himself and asked what questions we have and need from him.
- Question raised about school lockers. Alonso received lockers but not the locks. Latest update is end of September for locks to arrive. Will require installation.
- New building progressing and scheduled to be done in February.
- Foyer is coming along. Was planned for before school but being finished now.

- Advertisement board is new in the gym and on stadium fields. The county controls which items are advertised.
- Business manager just hired last week. They will manage volunteer approvals via Profferfish. Some students still do not have hours from last year and this new business manager will handle.
- If we email Mr. Warner the concession sheets with students highlighted he can help ensure the hours are accrued timely.
- Hours earned for concession work are back to 1:1. They are no longer doubled.
- Mr Warner's secretary has also been hired. As of today she has the concession keys. She will create sign-in/sign-out sheet and manage.
- Conference night is Thursday
- JV football and volleyball games are Thursday.
- Issue raised that lights in the parking lot are shut off too soon after volleyball games. This is a known issue or electricity short they are still working on.
- Email to contact for issues is Mathew.warner@hcps.net
- The student parking spot decoration fundraiser is still TBD. Coach Mills runs this program. Date is TBD.

Committee Reports

Treasurer's Report – Kristin Rowe

- All coaches updated with balances and transactions.
- Report is handed out.

Membership – Ginger Bozied (absent)

- Emails to coaches have gone out. Football membership is currently low. Most other fall sports are doing well.

Concessions – Ashley Manges

- JV game will be cook free with exception of the fries.
- Concessions is cash free.
- To pick up concession keys see Ms. Ocasio in front office.
- Snack shack opening TBD.
- One cooler wasn't working well, but seems to work for non drink items.
- Pepsi coolers are still there, but unclear at this time if they will be removed. If we were to place an order from Pepsi they would likely fix the cooler but currently there is a lot of non-Pepsi items in the Pepsi coolers.

- Discussed to have the cooler fixed externally but must realize the coolers could still be removed. Will get the estimate and vote in upcoming meeting

Merchandise – Carrie Gardmendis

- Reorder items have not yet arrived.

Hospitality – Donna Winslow, Nicki Pivnichny

- Stayed under budget
- Will not be using Cracker Barrel again as pricing has doubled.

Wall of Fame – Jenny Kassay (absent), Melinda Lewis

- Student plaque installation was in August.
- We are ready to install the sponsor plaques.
- Price will remain \$100. This yields almost \$20 profit per plaque. Need to decide what to do with proceeds. Could decide now or allow funds to accrue in Wall of Fame budget and then decide end of year how to spend proceeds. One option is to use funds to cover students who are worthy but have financial hardship.
- Next install date is targeted for Jan/Feb 2023.

Meeting adjourned at 6:49pm.

UPCOMING DATES

Conference Night – Sept. 15
Senior Parent Meeting – Sept. 15
Homecoming Football Game – Oct. 14
Career Fair – Oct. 20
Homecoming Dance – Oct. 22
Athletic Booster Meeting – 11/7

Jen Kresge

Jen Kresge, Secretary